
From: Susan McIntyre
To: Braddock, Kenneth
Subject: Re: Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds Distribution
Date: Monday, December 9, 2024 2:54:01 PM
Attachments: Greenwood County EMS Complex.pdf

Attached please find the updated signed form as requested. Let me know if you need anything further.

Have a great afternoon.

Sincerely,

Susan McIntyre
Assistant to County Manager
Clerk to County Council
Assistant to Legislative Delegation
864-942-8507

New Office Hours (Starting Sept. 3, 2024): 
Mon-Thurs: 7:45 AM - 5:30 PM | Fri: Closed 

Thank you for your continued support!

On Mon, Dec 9, 2024 at 10:34 AM Braddock, Kenneth <Kenneth.Braddock@scmd.sc.gov>
wrote:

Mr. Oliver,

I have attached a copy of the Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds Distribution
form. 

Please complete the form, save as a.pdf, electronically sign the .pdf document, and
return both the .pdf and original Excel form to me.

Ken Braddock
Chief of Staff for State Operations
South Carolina Military Department
Office of the Adjutant General
1 National Guard Road
Columbia, SC  29201-4752

(O) (803) 299-4445
(C) (803) 908-3684
kenneth.braddock@scmd.sc.gov
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Freedom of Information Act, S.C. Code Ann. §§ 30-4-10 et seq., to a person or party requesting
the same.


